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* Dear Ms Birchall .

RE: Cobaki Lakes Estate — Major Project 08_0200
Proposed alternate Fauna movement corridor

I refer to the proposed fauna corridor providing an east west linkage across the proposed Cobaki '

Lakes Estate development. On 4 June 2010 the proponent and their consultant met with the

" Department of Environment, Climate Change and Water (DECCW) to discuss an alternative

location for the proposed fauna corridor.

VDECCW has considered the proposal and has no objection {o the amended location of the fauna

corridor. The proposed alternate location as shown on the attached plan.

if you have any questions, or wish to discuss this matter further please contact'me on 6640 2506.

gigned
Jc?ﬂ Keals

JON KEATS :
Head Biodiversity Management Unit North Coast
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